

 

	 

	 

	 

Memo
 
2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 105 
Sacramento, CA 95834 
(916) 575-7170, (916) 575-7292 Fax 
www.optometry.ca.gov 

To:	 Dispensing Optician Committee Members Date: July 14, 2017 

From:	 Martha Garcia, CLD, SLD Telephone: (916) 575-7170 
Committee Chair 

Subject:	 Agenda Item 7 – Discussion and Possible Action on DOC Task Prioritization; 
Possible Recommendations to Full Board 

During this agenda item, the DOC will create and prioritize a list of matters to address in order to improve 
the RDO Program for consumer protection. The highest priority tasks should be those with the biggest 
positive impact to public protection: 

“Protection of the public shall be in the highest priority for the State Board of Optometry in exercising its 
licensing, regulatory, and disciplinary functions.  Whenever the protection of the public is inconsistent with 

other interests sought to be promoted, the protection of the public shall be paramount.” 

BPC § 3010.1 

http://www.optometry.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?sectionNum=3010.1.&lawCode=BPC

